From: Crayton, Monique (BOS)

To: CPC.Referrals; Froines, Andrew (POL); dan@thefaight.com; andrew@thefaight.com
Cc: Alabanza, Analyn@ABC; amarjit.tamber@abc.ca.gov; Wong, Joanne (POL); Jonas, Stephen (POL); Logan, Sam

(BOS); Bolen, Jennifer M.(BOS); Hernandez, Melissa G (BOS); Kilgore. Preston (BOS); Lovett. Li (BOS); Dito
Matthew (CPC); Carroll, John (BOS)

Subject: Liquor License Issuance- 475 Haight Street - The Faight - BOS File No. 240591
Date: Friday, May 31, 2024 5:09:00 PM
Greetings,

The office of the Clerk of the Board has received a letter requesting public convenience or
necessity findings for a liquor license issuance. I'm referring this matter to you for response
via the following linked document:

Referral Letter - Planning and Police Departments — May 31, 2024

You may review the entire matter on our Legislative Research Center by following the link
below:

Board of Supervisors File No. 240591

After receiving review from the Planning and Police Departments, the Public Safety and
Neighborhood Services Committee may hear and consider public convenience or necessity
findings for the application, to be forwarded to the California Department of Alcoholic
Beverage Control for consideration in the license matter.

The Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee will tentatively schedule this
hearing for a regular meeting in July of 2024.

| request the Planning Department’s response before June 12, 2024. Please confirm receipt
of this message.

You may review the fact sheet for public convenience or necessity requests from the San
Francisco Board of Supervisors via the following link:

Liguor License Public Convenience or Necessity Request

Thanks for the review.

Monique C. Crayton (she/her)
Assistant Clerk

Board of Supervisors - Clerk's Office

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 554-7750 | Fax: (415) 554-5163
monique.crayton@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please
ask and | can answer your questions in real time.
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City Hall
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco 94102-4689
Tel. No. (415) 554-5184
Fax No. (415) 554-5163
TDD/TTY No. (415) 554-5227

BOARD of SUPERVISORS

LIQUOR LICENSE
PuBLIC CONVENIENCE OR NECESSITY REFERRAL

TO: Planning Department DATE: May 31, 2024
Attn:
Phone No. AP Block/Lot Nos.: 0859/038
Zoning: NCD - Lower Haight Street
TO: Police Department Neighborhood Commercial District — 40X
Andrew Froines Quad:
Phone No. (415) 837-7254 Record No.:

Please submit your response within two weeks. The Public Safety and Neighborhood Services
Committee will tentatively schedule the PC or N hearing for a regular meeting in July of 2024.

PLEASE EMAIL YOUR RESPONSE by June 12, 2024, to:
Monigue Crayton, Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee Clerk.

monique.crayton@sfgov.org ~ (415) 554-7750

Applicant name: FAIGHT COLLECTIVE SF LLC
Business name: THE FAIGHT

Application address: 475 Haight Street

Applicant contact info: Daniel James Bondi

949-289-0591
dan@thefaight.com

Andrew James WasilewsKki

949-212-1424
andrew@thefaight.com

PLANNING REVIEW: [ ] Approval [ ] Denial

Planning Staff Contact:
(Please add comments on a trailing page.)

POLICE REVIEW: [ ] Approval [ ] Denial

(Please add comments in a trailing report.)
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Personal:

Daniel James Bondi

949-289-0591

Dan@thefaight.com

1433 Haight St. San Francisco, CA 94117 Vo (_/\L;__ ..... =

Business:
The Faight
475 Haight St. San Francisco, CA 94117

Seeking a Type 90 Liquor License. This will be a new license.

Our Business hours will be:
Monday - Sunday 11:00 am - 2:00 am

We filed for our liquor license on May 7th, 2024. We filed at the ABC office and posted our flier
May 8th 2024.

We posted our flier May 8th, 2024, and sent out letters to neariy 1,000 neighbors on May 15th,
2024,

This license will enable us to better serve our mission to be a platform for local artists. Currently
our artist collective is supporting over 50 local artists every week with our retail store. Our event
space gives local talent an accessibly priced space to perform their shows. We do regular Open
Mics, Jazz nights, album releases, comedy shows, and more. Having a liquor license will enable
us to stay in business longer, hire more staff, and pay our artists even better. The Faight exists
to help local artists succeed and give the local community the ability to find and enjoy all our city
has to offer in a very intimate way. This license will help us financially be able to support more
local artists and better be a part of the revitalization of San Francisco arts and culture. In our
neighborhood we have received large support from our immediate neighbors and have worked
closely with the Lower Haight Merchants and Neighbors Association.

Signature@ 3 L
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Personal:

Andrew James Wasilewski

049-212-1424

Andrew@thefaight.com

1419 37th Ave, San Francisco, CA 94122

Business:
The Faight
475 Haight St. San Francisco, CA 94117

Seeking a Type 90 Liquor License. This will be a new license.

Qur Business hours will be:
Monday - Sunday 11:00 am - 2:00 am

We filed for our liquor license on May 7th, 2024. We filed at the ABC office and posted our flier
May 8th 2024.

We posted our flier May 8th, 2024, and sent out letters to nearly 1,000 neighbors on May 15th,
2024.

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

Signature: W




Dear Neighbor,

We hope this letter finds you well. We're reaching out to introduce ourselves and share some
exciting news about The Faight Collective.

Over a year ago, we signed a lease with the dream of creating a vibrant music and art venue right
here in our neighborhood of Lower Haight. Our goal was to spread joy through creativity and give
artists and musicians in San Francisco a platform to grow. Thanks to hard work and incredible
community support, we've made it happen.

Our downstairs space/venue has become a hub for creativity, hosting a wide variety of events such
as music performances, markets, birthday parties, yoga sessions, sound baths, and dating &
comedy shows. The amazingly positive response from the community has been overwhelming.
Thank you for that.

Our storefront supports over 50 local artists, featuring original artwork, prints, ceramics, crochet
work, vintage clothing, and more. These are all 100% handmade or sourced by local bay area
artists. It's been a joy to support such a wide range of talents and bring these artists to our
neighborhood. Our goal is to stay in business for them and bring music, art, and community to the
streets of Lower Haight.

Our venue has been a labor of love for us, our community, artists, musicians. The Faight Collective
is 100% self-funded, and we’ve built much of the venue ourselves sourcing materials from
Facebook, garage sales, and freebies from the sidewalks of SF. Despite the challenges of starting
this endeavor, we love being a part of the commercial community in Lower Haight and growing with
the neighborhood.

We are sending this letter to let you know that we are applying for our full liquor license. By obtaining
this license, it will help us reach financial stability and allow the Faight Collective to support many
more local artists for years to come. Through this addition to our business we are committed to
maintaining a safe and respectful environment for all. This license does not change our hours of
operation nor will it increase our noise. We are planning to use the extra financial support to invest
more in our noise suppression and create a safe space in our neighborhood.

If you have any questions or concerns, please reach out directly to our team. Your feedback is
important to us, and we are here to listen and address any issues you might have. Feel free to email

us directly at Andrew@thefaight.com.

We're so grateful for your support and look forward to many more successful events and initiatives at
The Faight Collective. Thank you for being a part of this journey.

Warm regards,

Daniel Bondi Andrew Bryce Myers Forrester Pickett  Jesse Orlando
Wasilewski

President & General Manager Creative Director  Director of Artist Relations &

Co-Owner & Co-Owner & Co-Owner Operation & Co-Owner

Co-Owner
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State of California

‘Departmént of Alcoholic Beverage Control
Gavin Newsom, Governor

INFORMATION AND INSTRUCTIONS -
SECTION 23958.4 B&P e

L

Instructions  This form is to be used for all applications for original issuance or prem|ses to premlses tra'nsf’er of licenses.
. Part 1 is to be completed by an ABC employee, given to applicant with pre-application package, with copy retained in
holdmg file or applicant's district file. 2094 May TR .
Part 2 is to be completed by the applicant, and returned to ABC. har by F e 05
Part 3 is to be completed by the local governing body or its desrgnated subordinate officer or body, and returned to ABC.

PART 1 - TO BE COMPLETED BY ABC &
1 APPLICANT‘S NAME -

|G T coLLGCﬂQ\:’ QF \_LCL

2 PREMISES ADDRESS{Sueal number and name, cuy zip T T

L*?_S_ \’\_ouﬁ\‘\ §m‘- S‘O\“ ;Wav\wc/b! C/f)( th\i"iL!CENSEWPE C)LO_ _

4. TYPE OF BUSINESS

5 _:Full Service Restaurant DHofbrau/Cafeteria _'Cocktail Lounge ‘__I Private Club

_j Deli or Specialty Restaurant DComedy Club DNight Club :Veterans Club

_j Cafe/Coffee Shop : Brew Pub ETavern: Beer __ Fraternal Club

1 L Bed & Breakfast: DTheater DTavern: Beer & Wine ﬁWine Tasting Room

Wrne only EAH

| Supermarket ; :Membership Store EService Station f_:f,Swap Meet/Flea Market

:Liquor Store ', _ Department Store ECon\/enience Market _: Drive-in Dairy

: Drug/Variety Store i \Florist/Gift Shop E Convenience Market w/Gasoline

__:Other - describe:
5 COUNTY POPULATION 6. TOTAL NUMBER OF LICENSES IN COUNTY - 7. RATIO OF LICENSES TO POPULATION IN COUNTY

' __ On-Sale | Off-Sale __ On-Sale I LOff- Sale

8. CENSUS TRACT NUMBER 9. NO. OF LICENSES ALLOWED IN CENSUS TRACT 10. NO_ OF LICENSES EXISTING IN CENSUS TRACT

- i — r : ]
J Q@ 0| | 4. ~"on-sale | |oft-sale | 2% | ~On-sale | Off-Sale
11 1S THE ABOVE CENSUS TRACT OVERCONCENTRATED WITH LICENSES? (i.e., doss the ratio of licenses lo populalion in the census tract exceed lhe ratio of licenses to population for lhe enlire county")
g/\{es the number of existing licenses exceeds the number allowed

~No, the number of existing licenses is lower than the number allowed

,r/Yes Go to ltem #13) I—No Go to Item #20)
13 CRIME REPORTING DISTRICT NUMBER 14, TOTAL NUMBER OF REPORTING DISTRICTS 15 TOTAL NUMBER OF OFFENSES IN ALL REPORTING DISTRICTS
| ig 5 qus
16, AVERAGE NO OF OFFENSES PER DISTRICT | 17. 120% OF AVERAGE NUMBER OF OFFENSES ~ 18 TOTAL NUMBER OF OFFENSES IN REPORTING DISTRICT

I
S0 193 .23 130 _
19 1S THE PREMISES LOCATED IN A HIGH CRIME REPORTING DISTRICT? (i e, has a 20% greater number of reported crimes than the ¢ average number of reponed crimes as determined from all crime
?pmng districts within the jurisdiction of lhe local law enfarcement agency)
Ye

es, the total number of offenses in the reporting district equals or exceeds the total number in item #17

No the total number of offenses in the reporting district is lower than the total number in item #17

20 CHECK THE BOX THAT APPLIES (check only one box) _
' a. If"No"is checked in both item #11 and item #19, Section 23958.4 B&P does not apply to this application, and no additional information will be needed
~ on this issue. Advise the applicant to brmg this completed form to ABC when filing the application.

''b. If"Yes" is checkéd in either item #11 or item #19, and the applicant is applyrng for a non-retail license, a retail bona fide public eating place license, a
— retail license issued for a hotel, motel or other lodging ) establishment as defined in Section 25503.16(b) B&P, or a retail license issued in conjuction wrth a
beer manufacturer's license, or winegrower's license, advise the applicant to complete Section 2 and bring the completed form to ABC when filing the

application or as soon as possible thereafter.

/c. If"Yes" is checked in either item #11 or item #19, and the applicant is applying for an off-sale beer and wine license, an off-sale general license, an on-

" sale beer license, an on-sale beer and wine (public premlses) license, or an on-sale general (public premises) license, advise the applicant to take this form
to the local governing body. or its designated subordinate officer or body to have them complete Section 3. The completed form will need to be provided to
ABC in order to process the application.

Governing Body/Designated Subordinate Name:

FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY _ ‘ . - —_— ___.___; =Y
PREPARED BY {Name of Department Employee) )

ABC-245 (rev. 01-11)



Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control State of California }\ /( C?
APPLICATION FOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE ) 3 ‘
L Daniel  Bonds

ABC 211 (6.99)
TO:Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control File Number: 658838 (Q4qﬁ £9 05 \
33 NEW MONTGOMERY STREET Receipt Number: 2891145
STE 1230 Geographical Code: 3800
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105 Copies Mailed Date: May 7, 2024
(415) 356-6500 Issued Date:

DISTRICT SERVING LOCATION: SAN FRANCISCO

First Owner: FAIGHT COLLECTIVE SF LLC

Name of Business: FAIGHT THE
Location of Business: 475 HAIGHT ST
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94117
County SAN FRANCISCO
Is Premises inside city limits Yes Census Tract: 0168.01
Mailing Address:(If different 473A HAIGHT STREET

from SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94117

premises address)
Dropping Partner: Yes_~ No__

Type of license(s): 90

Transferor's license/name:
License Type Transaction Tvpe Master Secondary LT And Count
90 - On-Sale General Music Venue ORI Y
License Type Transaction Description Fee Code Dup Date Fee
Application Fee FEDERAL FINGERPRINTS NA 2 050724 $48.00
Application Fee STATE FINGERPRINTS NA 2 05,0724 $78.00
Application Fee ADD PRIMARY LICENSE TYPE NA 0 05,0724 $18,635.00
90 - On-Sale General Music Ven ANNUAL FEE P40 0 05,0724  $1,450.00

Total $20,211.00

Have you ever been convicted of a felony? ~ No
Have you ever violated any provisions of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, or regulations of the

Department pertaining to the Act? No

STATE OF CALIFORNIA  County of SAN FRANCISCO Date: May 7,2024
Applicant Name(s)

FAIGHT COLLECTIVE SFLLC

1hel
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